Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name David Goodis

Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Policy & Corporate Services

Date of Travel October 24-25, 2019

Destination (s) Windsor, Ontario

Speaking at University of Windsor — Building the Inclusive
City

Purpose

Related Costs:

Airfare S
Accommodation ]
Meals S
Other transportation (taxis) S
Hospitality ]
Other expensesi§
Total: [

47.74
145.61

193.35




O

no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <no-reply@lyftmail.com>

David Goodis

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:56 PM
To: David Goodis

Subject: Your ride with David on October 24

lyR

OCTOBER 24, 2019 AT 11:35 AM

Thanks for riding with
David!

Lyft fare (22.81km, 26m 2s)
HST

Tip

WA | yft Credits

CA%$34.20
CA%4.19
CA%$7.68

-CA$2.00

CA$44.07
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e Pickup 11:35 AM
Toronto, ON Canada

e Drop-off 12:01 PM
Toronto Pearson Int'l Airport, Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada

- TIP DRIVER

FIND LOST ITEM



oGP America
Camden Domestic T1
Lester B. Pearson Int] Airport
GST # 825875560RT001
416-776-2477

658 Elizabet

Chk 1753 Oct24'19 12:26P Gst 0
*%T0O GO*k*
1 C1iff NB Choc PB 3.29
1 Kind Maple Pecan 4,99
1 Spcy Salmon Roll 10.99
XXXLKCKHKXNKK
21.77
Food 19.27
HST Tax 2.50
Payment 21.77

Win a $500 Amazon Gift Card
Go to the website to tell us
website to tell us about your
visit and enter our prize draw
See website for T&C
www . eatonthemove .com/CA

Customer Care 1-877-325-8777

ENTREZ pour GAGNER!
Bon cadeau Amazon de $500
Parlez-nous de votre visite a
1 un de nos magasins et
participez au tirage au sort
Consulter les conditions sur:
www . eatonthemove .com/CA

Customer Care 1-877-325-8777

o

HAZAAR RESTAURENT

372 QUELLETTE AVE
HINDSOR, ON N3A1A6
519 -96(-9696

TERMINAL 1D: 8566127E

SERV[::R: N/ﬂ ()
E
REF NO: ¥u2900
CHECK: 188838
Purchase

CREDIT
C BEREEEEXEREXR
Purchase $22.59
Tie $3.38
Total(CAD) $25.97

B0  APPROVED 000
APPR CODE: 821451

AlD:  ABBYBVBBE31VLY
151, (800

TVR:  B0B0VLBYLY

ARC: 3030

AC:  4DEBADBAEF220C1S

24-0CT-13 19:47:37

Customer Copy

Tl YUY CoftE AGARIN

FhkRkkR bRk Rk kR kR ook
Mazaar Restaurant

372 OUELLETTE AVE. Order 8898

WINDSOR ONTARIO, N9A 1Ab

Tel. 519-967-9696

10/24/19  7:46 PH

Table 7 Cust 1

Waiter 21 ANA

FRERRRR R R R R R kR kR Rk Rk R

1 SIYADIYEH 19,99
Taxable: 19,99
Sub-total: 19.99
GST: 1.00
PST FOOD: 1.60
Total Due: 22.59
GRATUITY

Grand Total:
" HST# 82732 2520 RT000T

NOW AVATLABLE!
ONLINE ORDERING
WwWw . mazaar .ca



David Goodis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:25 PM
David Goodis

Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber Total: CA$27.22
Thu, Oct 24, 2019

Thanks for riding, David

We hope you enjoyed your ride this
afternoon.

Total CA$27.22

Trip Fare CA$20.55
Subtotal CAS$20.55
HST CA$3.13
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CAS$3.54
Amount Charged

CAS$27.22



Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Singh Parmveer

8 How was your ride?
Has passed Uber Multi-Step ;

Safety Screen Rate Or Tip

4.88% Rating

Singh is known for:

Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: None). In the event that you have any issue with the service
you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event that you

have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

intact Every rideshare trip in Windsor is insured for a covered
auto accident by Intact. Learn more.



03:01pm A

. @ . ?JJ-‘-L-\'.
3200 County Rd 42, Windsor, 0z @ B’
ON N8V 1A1, Canada ® @

75/
03:24pm L. Fod Ex IE
277 Riverside Dr W, Windsor, ¥
ON N9A 5K4, Canada &)
20/ —

REPORT LOST ITEM >

Uber

Google Map data €2012 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share code:

| CONTACT SUPPORT > | MY TRIPS)




David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 7:32 PM
To: David Goodis
Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Friday afternoon trip receipt
Ub er Total: CA$32.20
Fri, Oct 25, 2019

Thanks for tipping, David

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Friday afternoon trip receipt

Total CAS$32.20

Trip Fare _ CA$21.24
Subtotal CAS$21.24
HST CA$3.22
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CAS$3.54
Tip CA$4.20

Amount Charged



CA$28.00

CA$4.20

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Mohit Sharma

How was your ride?

@
r'a

Has passed Uber Multi-Step z
Safety Screen Rate Or Tip

4.89% Rating

Mohit is known for:

Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: D29-4930445). In the event that you have any issue with
the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event

that you have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

i]]tact Every rideshare trip in Windsor is insured for a covered
auto accident by Intact. Learn more.



02:31pm
353 Freedom Way, Windsor, ON €
NO9A 3A7, Canada

02:51pm
3200 County Rd 42, Windsor, o A
ON N8V 1A1, Canada :
® ez

600958 Map data ©20192 Goagle

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try
Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > l CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber




David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 9:58 AM
To: David Goodis
Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Friday evening trip receipt
Ub er Total: CA$42.12
Fri, Oct 25, 2019

Thanks for tipping, David

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Friday evening trip receipt

Total CA$42.12

Trip Fare CA$28.71
Subtotal CAS$28.71
HST \ CAS$4.67
Promotions -CA$4.00
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$7.25
Tiﬁ ‘ CAS$5.49

Amount Charged



CAS$36.63
CA$5.49

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Rajwinder Singh

How was your ride?

]
-

Has passed Uber Multi-Step :
Safety Screen Rate Or Tip

4.75% Rating

Rajwinder is known for:

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: D29-4980522). In the event that you have any issue with
the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event

that you have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

intact Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto
el b accident by Intact. Learn more.
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07:37pm = 5l
5990 Airport Rd, Mississauga, ) (42a]
ON L5P, Canada (427)
(a0) (1)
J [407]
08:08pm
Toronto, ON ¢
Canada (27]
[403) o
Google Map data €2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try
Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > l CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber
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